

KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS

St. Oliver Plunkett Council 13440 3200 Brooks Drive Snellville, GA 30078 http://stoliverskoc13440.org/



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING ON APRIL 28, 2025

Recorded and submitted by Bill Childress: Recording Secretary

LOCATION: KANE-BELTRAN CENTER AT ST. OLIVER PLUNKETT PARISH

CALL TO ORDER: Grand Knight Todd Morrow called the meeting to order at 7:00.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

The minutes of the March 16, 2025 meeting were approved unanimously.

Motion: Frank Montelione Second: Carey Scruggs

OFFICER REPORTS

GRAND KNIGHT'S REPORT:

Grand Knight Todd Morrow held his report until later in the meeting under new business.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

TREASURE'S REPORT

Treasurer Mark Layton reported on the finances of the council as follows:

- March started with a balance of \$6161.
- During the month of March, we had an inflow \$3251 which was mainly from the St. Patrick's dinner ticket sales and some dues coming in.
- We had outflows of \$2854, the bulk of which was for the St. Patrick's Day Dinner, we also had expenses related to the upcoming convention and donation to Teen Life for \$300, ending the month with a balance of \$6517.

FINANCIAL SECRETARY'S REPORT

- Frank Montelione reported that the Council will be issuing a monthly newsletter, and copies were available at the meeting and on our website. It will inform the council of what events and activities are going on. Hopefully, this will boost attendance at knights functions.
- Frank also gave the Membership Report that we have 1 new member. His name is Patrick Chieh.

ADVOCATE'S REPORT

No Report.

CHANCELLOR'S REPORT:

No Report

TRUSTEES REPORTS

Robert Barnard said we are seeking office nominations holders for the next year. Nominations for For Officers for the next fraternal year will be announced in the May meeting. Duties and responsibilities for officers can be found on our

website. There are a number of Past Grand Knights in our Council, and they are available to help and assist future officers.

DISTRICT DEPUTY'S REPORT

Robert Barnard reported we have completed the Star Council Award requirements. The paperwork is being completed now. Forms will be filed, and the Council is on track for double Star Council this year.

INSURANCE AGENTS REPORT

No report

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- Todd Morrow reported at this time we need a slate of officers by the next meeting for elections to take place on schedule.
- He announced the Mother's Day breakfast was canceled due to lack of enough members signing up.
- He stated the \$250 donations were made to Georgia Alliance For Breast Cancer and \$250 donation was made to Zero Prostate Cancer as was agreed on at the March meeting.
- He announced the Mother's Day and Father's Day gifts were purchased and would be given away at all masses on Mother's and Father's Day.
- Finally, Todd said there will be a 4th Degree on June 7 at St. John Newman from 10:00AM 1:30PM. Families are invited for the first time. Register by May 26th. The candidate fee is \$90.00.
- Robert Barnard said to keep up the good work at the Stripers baseball games and fill in the schedule. He said we have earned over \$3000 so far this season. There are still openings for help and asked for volunteers to man the booths.

New Business

- **Javier Tavira** volunteered to Chair the Blood Drive. The next blood drive is May 18.
- It was announced by Todd at the next meeting we will pass the hat in supporting pregnancy. We are trying to raise \$1500 by May 31st.
- The Deputy Grand Knight may have to run the next meeting do to a family issue for the Grand Knight.
- Corpus Cristi Processions are set for June. If anyone wants to assist Diane Morrow with setting up the Altar contact Todd. There will be more information on this to follow.
- There is a Laity Meeting on Thursday April 30. The Council is being asked to assist with parking for the June 6th event at St. Oliver's. More information on this will follow.
- Grand Knight Todd Morrow awarded the Knight of the Month certificates to:

December to Carey Scruggs for leading Men Of The World

January to Dick (The Barista) Bellnier for assisting on our Blood Drives

February to Mark Layton for his dedication to Adoration

March to Javier Tavira for assisting at our St. Patrick's Day Dinner

April to Ray Prosek for his ministry to the Sick and Homebound

PRAYERS FOR KNIGHTS AND THE GOD OF THE ORDER

The prayers were offered for all people in distress and other related groups.

The meeting was adjourned by Worthy Grand Knight Todd Morrow at 8:07PM.